



# Jun Sik KIM

Partner

TEL +82-2-6200-1776  
FAX +82-2-6200-0811  
E-MAIL [kimjs@jipyong.com](mailto:kimjs@jipyong.com)

---

Mr. Jun Sik Kim is a member of the Construction & Real Estate Group. His main areas of expertise include litigation and advisory services related to redevelopment and reconstruction projects, street housing maintenance projects, market maintenance projects, and other projects involving the maintenance of infrastructure and construction of buildings such as houses.

In particular, Mr. kim provides legal advice in close contact with the site from the beginning of the development project and actively responds to various issues arising in the field, and is well received by clients.

## Education

2016 Sungkyunkwan University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)  
2013 Sungkyunkwan University (LL.B.)

## Experience

2024-Present JIPYONG LLC  
2023-Present Member, Songpa-gu Urban Planning Committee  
2023-Present Member, Songpa-gu Urban Architecture Joint Committee  
2019-2024 Associate, HYUN  
2017-2019 Public-Service Advocate, Seoul High Public Prosecutors' Office

2016-2017 Chuncheon of Korea Legal Aid Corporation

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2016 Korea

## Languages

Korean / English